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info@nationalprecast.com.au

From: National Precast <Npcaa11@wildapricot.org>

Sent: Wednesday, 10 July 2019 4:59 PM

To: Dan Hall

Subject: National Precast - Meetings & Events - July 2019

 

Meetings & Events, June 2019 

  

 

Meetings & Events: June event outcomes 

July 2019 

  

Please see below: 

June meeting outcomes & other news 

• Thanks Kevin Crompton 
• Members' event photos 
• New State Co-ordinator… but the search continues 
• Upping RMS consultation 
• Code of Conduct 
• NCC changes: NP lobbies 

August event details 

 

June Members' Meeting outcomes 

Numbers were lower than usual, perhaps thanks to school holidays and end of financial 
year. But a big thank you to you if you joined us. We hope you came away from the meeting 

with at least one piece of valuable information you can implement in your business. 

Thank you to our fabulous Members' Meeting presenters: Natalie Martin (Caccia 
Recruitment), Ehab Hamed (UNSW), Warwick Dawson (UNSW), Natalie Lloyd (UTS), 

and Jillian Bullock (The LinkedIn Ninja) . We are sorry that Liz Radley from Moray wasn’t 
able to attend and Liz, we hope you are now recovered from the flu! 
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Thanks Kevin Crompton 
 
We are sad to advise that Kevin Crompton 
is no longer with ULTRAfloor and as such, 
is no longer able to be ULTRAfloor's NP 
rep, nor NP’s President. We’d like to take 
the opportunity to thank Kevin for his 
involvement over recent years and for his 
leadership. We’re sure you’ll agree he did a 
great job. 

Meanwhile, thanks and congratulations to 
Michael Waeger from NSW-based Waeger 
Precast, for taking on the role of President 
earlier than anticipated! 

 

Members' event photos 

Have a look at the photos from the June 
event HERE on our Facebook page. 

It was great to see everybody that made it 
all look foward to seeing you at the august 
meeting 

 

New State Co-ordinator… but the search 
continues 

Peter Coombs, ex Holcim/Humes, has 
agreed to take on the State Co-ordinator 
role for Queensland. Check out his 
LinkedIn profile HERE. 

Welcome Peter! 

Please let us know if you know anyone 
suitable for Victoria, South Australia, 
Tasmania and Western Australia.  

 

 

 

Upping MRWA & RMS consultation 

A similar approach will be adopted to 
consult with MRWA in WA and RMS in 
NSW, as was adopted with QDTMR in 
Queensland. A members’ meeting (of 
relevant members) will soon be held and 
we will commence a relationship-building 
exercise with senior MRWA and RMS staff 
while continuing the work with technical 
staff. 
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Code of Conduct 

To bring NP in line with other modern, 
progressive associations, and to ensure we 
uphold our high standards, we will be 
rolling out a Code of Conduct in the near 
future. A five-page comprehensive code 
has been drafted but this will be 
summarised into an easy-to-read one 
pager! Watch this space! 

 

NCC changes: NP lobbies 

NP has joined forced with allied 
associations CCAA, SRIA, TBA and SIA to 
meet with State building ministers calling 
for a reversal of the decision to extend a 
recent ABCB decision to all classes of 
buildings, in which combustible materials 
can be used to 25 metres. 

 

Other news 

 

 

 

August Members' Event - Please See 
urgent note below about limited 
accommodation 

Registrations open - register here. 

Director's Meeting (Board Members only) 

Thursday 8 August: 

Lunch - 1:00pm - 2:00pm  

Meeting - 2:00pm - 5:00pm   

Tactic 3 - Aloft Hotel 

Members' Dinner  

Thursday 8 August 6:30pm - 9:45pm 

Tactic 1 - Aloft Hotel 

Members' Meeting 

Friday 9 August 9:00am - 2:30pm 

Tactic 2 - Aloft Hotel 

Accommodation  

Aloft Hotel, Perth 

27 Rowe Ave, Rivervale. 

PLEASE NOTE: Aloft has advised us 

that due to the Bledisloe Cup (Saturday 

10 August) they are usually fully booked 

over this period. So make sure you book 
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your accommodation early to avoid 

missing out! 

Special group booking rate of $225 per 
night available - BOOK HERE   

 

New staff members? 

 

New staff members? 
 
Please let Daniel know of any staff 
members you would like to receive member 
communications (full name, email & work 
address if they'd like to receive hard copy 
publications). 
 
Updated Member Contact List 
 
Please click here for an updated Member 
Contact List. 
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